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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday August 13, 2014
Writer: Howard Gordon, Mark Bomback, Jeffrey Nachmanoff
Director: David Semel
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Steve Harris (Nelson
Gates), Amber Valletta (Sonya Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum)

Guest Stars: Zeljko Ivanek (Founding Father), Billy Brown (Hobo), Brad William
Henke (Russell Stillman), Brendan McCarthy (Ellroy Streeter), Rob
Mayes (Troy Quinn), Utkarsh Ambudkar (Bobby Mehta), Bonnie Bur-
roughs (”Lincoln’s” Ex Wife), Frank John Hughes (ATF Comman-
der), Jess King (Rand), Jesse Wang (Chinese Store Owner), Jessica
Vilchis (Field Reporter), Johnny Giacalone (DJ at Strip Club), Sigmund
Watkins (ATF Agent), Theo Greenly (Hacker), Yolanda Snowball (Cus-
todian), James Moses Black (Bert), Grant Christopher Maquet (Uni-
formed Cop), Andra Petru (Russian Female)

Summary: Martin Odum has the uncanny ability to transform himself into a com-
pletely different person for each job. But he begins to question his own
identity when a mysterious stranger suggests that Martin isn’t the man
he believes himself to be.

We see a news story about a bombing
by the Citizen’s Army of Virginia (CAV)
planned by their Founding Father that
killed 57 people. Then we see Ditman,
a guy firing on the CAV range, called to
see Streeter. Lincoln Ditman is brought
to see Streeter — he stutters nervously as
they tell him Russell said he was talking
trash about the CAV. Ditman laughs ner-
vously and says he just said he was tired
of shooting paper targets with wannabes.

Streeter says the Founding Father is
ready to start a fire to burn down the gov-
ernment and Ditman says he’s been wait-
ing for a chance to blow some shit up and

says to tell him what to do and he’ll do it. Streeter cocks a gun and puts it to his head then asks
if he’s willing to die for the cause. Ditman tells him he worked construction 15 years then lost
his job to a wetback, then his wife left and took their daughter. He says he has nothing to lose.

Streeter says life’s a bitch but no one trash talks the CAV. He pulls the trigger and we hear
a click. The other men in the room laugh as Streeter tells him he has big balls. Ditman laughs
and asks if that means he’s in. Streeter says the Founding Father wants to meet him tomorrrow.
There’s a noise and then helicopters. The camp is being raided by the ATF. Streeter is hustled
out a back door. Ditman is left in the office with the others He grabs a gun, shoots the others
then stops before shooting Russell.

Rusell asks why he didn’t give him a heads up about the ATF and Ditman says it’s because
he didn’t know. He tells Russell to put up his hands. They do, the ATF busts in and Ditman tells
him he’s FBI and the other guy is with him. He gives them a clearance code to call in to confirm

3



Legends Episode Guide

— he’s now speaking in a British accent. He tells them if they blow his six month sting for a
weapons bust, he’ll have their butts.

He tells them he’s there to stop a terrorist attack. One of the dying CAV guys drops a grenade
and Martin yanks them out of the room. The ATF guy asks who Ditman really is and he says
Martin Odum and tells the guy to call it in. In LA, Martin gets out of his car at his house — he
sees a homeless guy wandering by and notes it with suspicion. He walks up and his son Aiden
is there — he grabs him up in a hug. Aiden asks if he got the bad guy.

Sonya comes out, his ex, and he heads her a check and she asks their son to go inside. She
says she didn’t know he was back and says he can’t just pop back after being gone for months
and expect everything to be the same. She tells him he signed the check with the name Lincoln
Ditman. He apologizes and says he’ll get her a new one.

Martin argues good naturedly in Mandarin about baseball with a guy in a grocery shop when
he sees the same homeless guy again. He chases him out but loses him in the crowd in China-
town. Martin goes home to his ratty place and locks the door as his phone rings. It’s Russell and
he says he’s calling from a pay phone. He says the CAV is back in business and Martin tells him
to get out now. He says the Founding Father wants to meet Ditman tomorrow.

At the FBI Covert Ops location, Gates asks if he thinks it’s a trap. Crystal comes in and asks
why Martin is there. He says Ditman may still be in play and the FF wants a meet in Chicago
with him. Crystal doesn’t like it and says the debacle in VA is Martin’s fault since he fell off their
radar for six months and they didn’t even know he was at the camp. She tells Martin the first
she knew was when the ATF called.

Crystal says she’s still cleaning up. Martin says the last time he kept her in the loop, her
people almost blew his cover. Gates asks to talk to Crystal alone. She tells him she can’t run
Martin and says he has a personality disorder — she says 3 out of 4 shrinks says he was unfit.
Gates reminds her the fourth said he was the best deep cover guy ever. He says it’s more of a
risk not to use him to stop the imminent terror attack.

Crystal tells Martin to quit smirking. She says he makes her look bad. He apologizes and asks
if that’s the only reason she’s mad. She tells him it was just sex and it was a mistake. She says it
happens every day and walks off. Maggie and Buchanan watch a video narrated by the Founding
Father threatening terrorism. Maggie says Martin got close and Buchanan says he should have
been put out to pasture but then stops short when Crystal and Martin walk up.

She introduces Martin to Maggie and she tells him she’s an Air Force brat too but never
got a cool accent like him. Martin shows them info on Russell, a former member of the Aryan
Brotherhood, and he says he’s the best asset he’s ever recruited. Then he shows them Streeter,
the top lieutenant, a former soldier. Buchanan says he can have the backup team two minutes
away, but Martin says five.

Martin tells them Ditman’s story is in his head. Crystal tells in to share it. He tells them all
the details about his job, his marriage break up, the recession, his special needs child, social
awkwardness, stutter and persecution complex. Maggie builds a back email record while Bobby
works on his credit showing bills falling behind. Martin migrates into Ditman’s persona saying
he did everything right and deserved better — he even stutters.

He snaps out of it to see them all staring and Maggie says he stuttered and his accent changed.
They wonder why he didn’t notice. He looks tired. Crystal says to go home while they backfill the
legend on Ditman. He heads out and calls Aiden but gets voice mail. He says he can’t see him
tomorrow but will make it up to him. He asks him to call him and says he loves him. He sees the
homeless guy in the train station again and pursues him.

He slams the guy into the wall and asks why he’s following him. They struggle and the guy
says he’s trying to help him. He says he doesn’t know where his life begins and legend ends.
Martin asks who he is and he says he doesn’t know. They fight some more and he asks if he
really thinks he’s Martin Odum and says there is no Odum, he’s a legend and it’s all fake. He
tells him to tell no one and rushes off.

Martin shows up at Bobby’s — the kid is sweating from working out with a video game and
he tells Martin his cholesterol sucks and he needs more exercise. Martin tells him he needs an
off the book favor. He says he needs an ID from subway security and says it’s probably nothing.
Bobby downloads the security footage and looks at it. He shows him the stranger and Bobby says
he’ll run facial recognition on it.
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Bobby tells Martin it’s a good thing he’s letting them watch his back and says he thinks they’ll
stop him. Crystal tells Martin they’ll be an hour behind him on the plane. She hands over ID,
photos and other info for Ditman. She says she has all of Ditman’s travel plans made. She gives
him a mic and he says there is too much counter surveillance but she orders him to wear it
anyway.

The plane touches down at O’Hare. Martin changes clothes to get into his Ditman gear. He
pops on his glasses, musses his hair and then a man knocks to tell him to hurry. Martin switches
to his Ditman accent to answer. He’s in a car and sees Streeter approach. He gets out of the car
and greets him and says it was crazy in Virginia. They put him in their car and he gives up his
keys.

Maggie comes in and says Russell missed his check in by five minutes. Buchanan buzzes
Crystal and tells her and she says to check his hotel room. We see that Russell is tied up by the
Founding Father and is being tortured. Russell says he’s not a traitor and neither is Lincoln. FF
says data can be planted and records manipulated. He says people tell the truth. He pulls out a
shock kit and they torture him some more.

Maggie tells Crystal that there are signs of a struggle in Russell’s hotel room. They want to
warn Martin but can’t because he’s already in the meeting at the strip club. Crystal says she can
take care of it. She comes up in lingerie and offers Martin a private dance. She sits on his lap
and asks his name. She says he looks like he needs some TLC. Watching on surveillance, Bobby
says that means tits, leg and then Buchanan stops him.

Streeter hands him some cash and tells him to enjoy him. She says one song will change his
life. They head into a private room and he tells her to be careful and stay in camera because
of the camera. She slams him onto a bench and dances around. He smiles as she straddles his
lap. He tells her Crystal is a good stripper’s name and then she whispers that Russell has been
taken. Martin says he won’t rat him out but she’s not sure. He tells her that he saved his life a
few years ago.

She writhes against him and asks if he would bet his life on Russell and he says he already
has. Streeter gets a text saying it’s time to go. She asks what about the camera and he says it’s
just a smoke detector. She’s annoyed. Streeter interrupts and after they go she tells Buchanan
to get the follow team moving — she thinks Martin has been made. He says they’re five minutes
out and she says to hurry. They hustle Martin out and shove him around. They tell him the FF
still has some doubts about him.

They tell him Russell didn’t live long enough to reassure them. They push him onto his knees
and Crystal runs out saying he owes her $50. They shove her to her knees too and out a gun to
Martin’s head. He laughs and says he’s not afraid to die because he’s already dead. He says he
has stage four cancer and Maggie says he’s improvising. They start to build the medical records.

Streeter calls FF who wants to know where he was diagnosed. He says in Arizona. They
scramble to create the medical records. He says his doc’s name was Claude Metzger. FF runs the
check and says there are no records. He asks Streeter if FF is spelling his name right. He says
Ditman has two N’s. The tech team spelled it wrong. They fix it and the search FF runs produces
results.

FF says he’s good and Martin tells them to let Crystal go and says they don’t need any more
complications. She tells the men she’s been around and knows how to keep her mouth shut.
They let her go and she runs off. They tell Martin to lie low and says it’s happening tonight. They
call Gates who tells them there’s a big economic summit at Willis Towers — he says it’s a huge
target.

Bobby gets an alert that his facial recognition search is done. His phone pings and he sees
looks at it. Gates makes a plan for security and says it’s all hands on deck. Martin is in a cheap
hotel when he hears a noise. He grabs a gun and peeks out the curtains. A car is there. A knock
at the door reveals Crustal. He says it was a risk coming there but she says the motel isn’t being
watched.

She tells him Chicago PD found Russell’s body and he was tortured. She says he was right
about him holding out and he says they need to do something for his family but she says that’s
not appropriate. She says he was a bad guy but Martin says he changed. Crystal tells him he
saved the operation even though it wasn’t how she would have done it. She says they have a
chance of stopping it now — she says it was impressive. Martin says that wasn’t easy for her to
say and she tells him he has no idea.
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Martin gets a call and changes to Ditman. He says he’s alone and agrees to meet them some-
where. He rings off and tells Crystal he meets FF tonight. We see news about the economic
conference as Martin watches a screen in a window before getting into the car with Streeter and
being driven away. Maggie tracks them while Crystal follows. Martin complains about his ex-wife.
They tell him to shut up.

Maggie says he’s talking about himself and Gates says the first rule of undercover is to make
the lies as close to real life as possible. Maggie tells Crystal they turned off at an auto repair shop.
They pull in and the garage door closes them in. There are a fax police car the guys are working
on — putting stickers on. They also have 600 pounds of C4. They hand Martin a uniform. He
asks who he’s going with and the Founding Father is there and says he’s going in with him.

Crystal and the other team surround the shop. FF shows him the police staging area and says
bankers are selling out the country. He asks Ditman if he’s ready to fire the first shot to start a
new American Revolution. FF says he has the detonator and then when he gets close, he’ll set it
off. Ditman asks if he’s going in with him and FF says we all have a role to play.

He says he’s the FF and he will be Ditman’s witness and will tell people who Lincoln Ditman
really was. Ditman tears up and nods his head. They tell him it’s time. Crystal counts down to
the breach but one of FF’s guys says he has radio communications outside the building. Crystal
says they have a man inside and the CAV guys hear it. All hell breaks loose and Martin takes out
some guys just as the FBI bursts in. FF holds up the detonator and tells them it’s a dead man
switch and if they shoot him, they all die.

He tells Crystal to get behind the wheel and says they’re driving out together. FF tells Martin to
back off or he’ll take them all out but Martin says if he was going to do it, he would already have
done. He grabs FF’s hand while Streeter yells at him to do it. Martin says he wanted him to do
it while he watched because he’s a coward. He slams him face down into the car and deactivates
the trigger.

He puts on his jacket and walks out. Crystal asks where he’s going but he doesn’t stop. He’s
thinking about what the guy said to him about not existing. Bobby works on the facial recognition
but is blocked out by an access denied message. He hacks in but just then we see a hand reach
around with a cloth and it goes over his mouth. He struggles.

Maggie takes down the project board as Martin comes in. She says she’s sorry about his CI.
He thanks her for backing him up and says he’s not a great team player. Maggie says that’s what
Bobby told her. He asks where he is and he says he hasn’t seen him. Martin gets a funny look
and heads out. He calls Bobby on the way to his place. There’s no answer so he comes in and
finds the kid dead in a chair in front of the TV. He walks back out and gets in the elevator in a
panic. He thinks about the guy again.

Back home, he gets a call from the guy and asks what’s going on — he says his friend died
trying to find out who he is. He tells him to meet him at Union Station platform six. He says he’s
being followed and to hurry. He tells Martin he was never supposed to remember. Martin pulls
up while they talk and he runs to the platform. He tells him to wait. A woman brushes past him
and stabs him.

He drops the phone. Martin asks where he is. He runs up but the guy collapses and says they
don’t want him to know the truth and don’t want him to know who he is. He tells him there’s
a book in his pocket with answers. Martin asks who he is and the guy says he doesn’t know.
Martin asks who he is but the guy is dead. The crowd notices and Martin has to rush away on a
train before he gets pulled in to the drama.
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Chemistry

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday August 20, 2014
Writer: David Wilcox
Director: Brad Turner
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Steve Harris (Nelson
Gates), Amber Valletta (Sonya Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum)

Guest Stars: Zeljko Ivanek (Founding Father), David Meunier (Richard Hubbard),
Roxana Brusso (Joan D’Annunzio), Dean Chekvala (Nick), April
Parker-Jones (Special Agent Diane Kitson), Rudolf Martin (Dimitri
Groshkov), Linda Park (Dr. Blair Halstrom), Gillian Brashear (Susan
Hubbard), David Gunning (Valet), Brad Pennington (Donnie Reeves),
Megan Raich (Jane Hubbard), Fernando Rivera (Cable TV Tech), E-
Kan Soong (DCO Tech), Alex Stemkovsky (CSP Police #2), Melorine
Adler (Bikini Model), Grant Christopher Maquet (Uniformed Cop), An-
dra Petru (Russian Female)

Summary: Martin, Crystal and Troy Buchannan go undercover when a chemistry
teacher and his family are kidnapped. The case takes on urgency when
it’s feared the kidnappers will use the teacher to manufacture a deadly
gas.

Bakersfield, California. A teacher and his
wife are driving and talking when they are
pulled over by the police. He wonders if
he was speeding and his daughter sasses
him. The cop approaches, knocks on the
window and asks for his license. He says
his license is expired and to step out of
the car. They put him in the back of the
police car and his wife and daughter won-
der what’s going on.

The cops scan his license and speak
Russian. They verify his identity just as
another cop car pulls up behind them.
The officer gets out and asks if they need
a hand. The teacher, Richard Hubbard,

pounds on the window and says they’re not real cops. They shoot the cop and one drives away
with him while another drives away in his car with Richard’s family.

Blair, the FBI shrink, grills Martin on his behavior and sexual habits. He says he’s heard he’s
incredible. She’s not impressed with the joke and reminds him a clean psych eval is required for
him to be in the field. Crystal tells Nelson that he may not be mentally fit for duty. She says if
she can’t control him, she can’t run him and Nelson tells her to request a transfer. He says he
put them together because they’d be good together and tells her Martin could be her ticket to the
big time.

Blair asks him about his last assignment and wants to know if he contacted Sonya while he
was gone. We see a flashback to him arguing with her and breaking something. He says he and
Sonya will work it out and that Aiden is fine. Blair asks if his undercover work impacts his real
life and he says he keeps them separate. She asks if it’s hard to leave a legend behind when he’s
done.
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She tells him security said he signed in with security as Lincoln. He insists it was a joke. He
says the legend is nothing more than an elaborate lie and is easy to walk away from. We see
him burning his Lincoln truck and items. Blair asks if he’s had confusion or memory loss or
confusing his legends form real life. He says he knows who he is.

Later, Nelson tells him they missed him at Bobby’s funeral and he says he had a thing with his
son. He did send flowers. He asks Nelson about the autopsy. He says there were no toxins and
the ME insists it wasn’t a homicide. Bobby had a heart defect since birth and they’re convinced
that’s what killed him and that it could have happened at any time.

Richard is dragged into a warehouse, left and the door shut with a padlock. They show Crystal
and Nelson the kidnapping files on Richard’s kidnapping. He’s a Russian who was involved in
the chemical weapons program. He tried to blow the whistle on the Russian mob when they
weaponized it and America gave him asylum. They think Chechens picked him up.

They ask if there is a legend active in the Chechen mob and Nelson says they may have, but
won’t give a definite answer. Agent Kitson leaves. Crystal thinks they nabbed Richard to force
him to make a chemical weapon. They tell Maggie that Troy has a CI in the Russian mob that
runs an underground club. Troy says he shows up as Spencer Holt, a disgraced attorney just
out of white collar prison that launders money.

Nelson tells him to sweat the CI for info on Richard. The kidnappers bring Richard’s family
to him. His wife asks what they want with them and he says he doesn’t know. They call him
Novelsky and tell him the colonel will be there tomorrow and is eager to see him again. His wife
asks who it is and Richard speaks in Russian and says he never wanted to see them again.
Susan, his wife, is shocked and asks ”who are you” as they are all locked back into the storage
room. She didn’t even know he could speak Russian!

At the FBI in LA, Martin shows up looking for Rice. He introduces himself and asks if he
covers the subway and he says planes, trains and automobiles. He asks him about a murder in
the subway of a homeless man. He pulls a file and says the guy was stabbed and died on scene.
Rice says no one saw anything and the surveillance camera aimed at the scene was disabled.

Martin asks for an ID and Rice says he has to see the boss on that. Martin asks for the ID on
the down low and he says Robert McCombs, former Marine, with mental health issues. He tells
Martin the guy was crazy and Rice asks why he wants to know. He says he can’t know and walks
out. Aiden calls his dad and Martin says he’s sorry about the other night.

Aiden tells him he should by his mom some new dishes and Martin asks him to go shopping
and to dinner on Friday and he says he should check with his mom. Susan and Jane sit in their
captive room while Richard is taken downstairs to where a lab has been set up. They tell him to
make VX. He says he won’t do it. The colonel, Yuri, comes in and tells him he will make it.

Yuri tells him he shouldn’t waste his true talent. He shows him a video feed of Jane and Susan
with knives at their throats and makes it clear he will hurt them if he doesn’t make the VX. They
hand him a safety hood and tell him the components are on the way.

Martin, Crystal and Tony head to the underground club. Tony tells them the guy can be jumpy
and to let him handle it. Tony is greeted warmly by his CI and Crystal introduces herself as a
Cayman Island banker and Martin is introduced as simply ”with her.” They ask to talk in his
office. In private, he yells at Tony about bringing in cops and they ask him about the kidnapping.

Nic tells them to get out and says the Chechens are scarier than they are. Martin pulls his
revolver and dumps out all but one bullet. He points the gun at his crotch and pulls the trigger
— he says that way he can play more than once. He dry fires twice and Nic says Dimitri and that
the guy had cash and mentioned Bakersfield.

They are out front of Dimitri’s and Crystal tells him no more cowboy shit but Martin says the
gun wasn’t loaded. She says she’ll go to Nelson and he tells her that rules don’t apply with guys
like that. They have cameras up at Dimitri’s and Maggie pulls the feeds up. They spot one of the
kidnappers and Maggie pulls the dashcam footage. He says Dimitri is the suspect but they’re not
really to pull him in.

Martin suggests provoking Dimitri to get him to contact the kidnappers. Martin says they
should let Dimitri know Spencer and his banker are available. Nelson agrees and then asks to
meet with Martin. He tells him they found some off books files on Bobby’s computer. He shows
him the pic of the homeless guy and asks who he is.

Nelson asks him to trust him and Martin says his name is Robert McCombs and says he’s
homeless, mentally ill and had been following him. He tells Nelson that Robert told him that
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Martin Odum was just a legend. Martin says he seemed convincing. Nelson tells him not to ever
tell anyone else what the guy said to him. Nelson leans in and tells him that many undercover
agents struggle coming out.

He tells Martin when this case is over he wants him to take some personal time and get his
head together. Martin’s at a food truck when Rice approaches him and offers him a taco. He asks
what Rice wants and he says he has more info on McCombs. He says there were witnesses on
the platform and one had some video. He plays the video for him and Martin sees himself.

book was. He says he can’t talk about an active investigation. Rice probes further and Martin
says he didn’t kill him but doesn’t know who did. Rice tells him he won’t let this go or drop the
ball and that he should know that about him.

Richard is dumped off to his family in a lot of pain — he’s been badly beaten. She asks what
they want and he tells his wife he used to be a chemist for the Russian military and he made
terrible weapons. He tells her he tried to leave his life behind when he fled. He tells her that she
saved his life. She cleans his wounds and he promises to get them out of there.

Crystal checks in with Maggie who tells her Troy will meet them there. Martin warns her if
they’re made, they’ll all be killed. She says he’s the liability, not her. Crystal tells him she doesn’t
like tequila and says she’ll have bourbon — he told her to have a shot to ease her nerves. Nelson
reminds them there are innocents in the bar and that backup is 30 seconds out.

They show up and spot Dimitri. Nic and Dimitri meet up with Troy and Crystal. Martin
watches from the bar and says Dimitri has muscle with him — three armed men. Maggie taps
into the security cameras at the club. Nic tells Dimitri that Spencer is like Gandalf with money.
Crystal offers to show him around the Caymans sometimes. He says he can’t hear them and says
they should go to Nic’s office.

Martin alerts them that they’re on the move and he can’t follow. Maggie says they have no
cameras back there. Dimitri calls in to his higher ups and says they should come meet him. The
translation program tells Nelson and the others that these people may be able to help with the
Bakersfield situation. Maggie traces the signal and says it’s in the city but they didn’t get him.

Nelson tells Crystal the colonel is on the way to the club and he’s Dimitri’s boss. He tells her to
watch herself. Dimitri pulls her into his lap and she says it’s bank policy to only sleep with people
who are for real. She flirts with him and then snakes his cell phone before excusing herself to go
to the bathroom. She locks herself in the room and pulls out his phone. She downloads the data.

Martin tells Maggie that they have visitors. She says she has lost Crystal’s signal and Martin
says these guys aren’t Dimitri’s boss. The two newcomers open up a hail of fire into the club
killing everyone. They say in Russian that there’s another one and go looking for her. Martin
shoots them down then calls for Crystal. She runs out and over to Troy but it looks like he’s
dead. Martin calls her and she grabs Troy’s gun. She shoots Dimitri.

At the Port of Long Beach, Russians chain the door to a warehouse and yank it open. They
steal barrels of chemicals and speed away. At the club, body bags are wheeled out. Maggie tells
Nelson seven dead including Troy and she can’t find Martin and Crystal. He tells her to lock the
place down and make sure no one leaves. Nelson says it’s a GD mess.

Nelson gets a call from Martin who says they’re at his place. Nelson says Troy is dead and he
tells him he knows and is sorry. He says Crytal is okay. He says they sent pros and it’s above the
Chechen mob. Martin says they are organized and financed. Nelson says they’ll get these guys.
Crystal stares sadly out the window. She tells him she’s going to find out who killed Troy and
put a bullet in their head.

Rice’s boss rants and says he can’t put surveillance on an FBI agent. She tells him not to
mess with DCO operations. She tells him to stick the video in a box and sends it to OPR. She
says the request is denied and says to close the file and turn it over. She marches off and Rice
makes a call. He lies and says the boss signed off on it and says to start surveillance now 24/7.

At the office, Crystal sits stunned and sad. Maggie comes in and tells her they got the data
from Dimitri’s phone. She says the gunmen were Russian mob. She tells her she didn’t know
Troy well but she’s sorry. She leaves. Nelson comes in and tells them they have to stay focused
and can grieve when it’s over.

Maggie rushes in and shows them the San Pedro robbery footage and says the chemicals
stolen are what’s needed to make VX gas. We see Richard in the lab working. He thinks about
his daughter and wife being held and is tormented as he works.
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Nelson talks to Martin about the VX issue and Martin says he needs to go back under now.
Nelson asks which legend and he says Dante Auerbach, Lord of War. He tells Martin they can do
it. Martin and Aiden comes back to the house with new dishes for Sonya. Aiden asks if she can
come next time but Martin says he may be out of town next week.

Aiden goes in and Sonya asks if he’s going under again. She says it will kill him. Rice sits with
some guys in a surveillance van watching him and Rice says he’ll follow him tonight. He pulls
out after him. Martin makes the tail and pulls out across several lanes of traffic. They tell Rice
that he pulled a u-turn but they have him. Rice pulls up outside a storage place and wonders
where he went.

Nelson tells the crew they have no leads and most of the city is in the kill zone. They pull up
Dante’s legend — he’s a British arms dealer. We see Martin prepping for the role. Nelson says
Dante is a talker and a gambler and tells them to sit back and watch because it’s Martin’s show
now. We see Martin check into a hotel. He picks up his car from valet and heads out.
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Lords of War

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday August 27, 2014
Writer: Josh Pate, Ethan Reiff, Cyrus Voris
Director: Brad Turner
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Amber Valletta (Sonya
Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum), Steve Harris (Nelson Gates)

Guest Stars: Alon Aboutboul (Yuri), Marshall Bell (Colonel), David Meunier (Richard
Hubbard), Necar Zadegan (Ana Paulanos), Roxana Brusso (Joan
D’Annunzio), Dominic Rains (Khalid), Alejandro Barrios (Padron),
Gillian Brashear (Susan Hubbard), Layla Crawford (Ciara Rice),
Charles Fathy (Alain Bissette), Gloria Garayua (Surveillance FBI 1),
Nick Gracer (Guard with Gun), Ksenia Lauren (Hostess), Sundra Oak-
ley (Nisco Rice), Megan Raich (Jane Hubbard)

Summary: Martin poses as an international arms dealer to rescue kidnapped
chemist Richard Hubbard and track the sale of VX gas. Before long,
he connects with a beautiful arms trader and slips into a shadowy
romance with her.

In the latest episode of ”Legends,” we ba-
sically picked up where we left off with
the Hubbard family still under captiv-
ity and the clock running on the father
to produce the VX chemical weapon or
die- right after he watched his wife and
daughter killed in front of him, in ”Lords
of War.” Though papa Hubbard tried to
make a valiant escape, starting a fire in
the lab and knocking out a guard in the
process, then setting his family free and
making a run for the gate- they were
caught before any of them could make it
over the fence, and the only result was
a sped-up clock in terms of how long he

had to produce results.
Enter Dante, aka Odum’s black market weapons dealer alter ego. Reconnecting with facilitator

Khalid, who Dante had dealt with before, he managed to finagle a meet with Ana Paulanos, a
lovely lady that even Khalid wanted to keep his distance from- and advised Dante to do the
same. Naturally, he did no such thing, wasting no time in coming on strong, especially since the
clock was ticking, with the team predicting three days tops before the VX was good to go and the
location of it was gone.

Problem is, she’s already got a buyer, and one she trusts, not some flashy new guy she knows
nothing about. So, of course, Dante tracks the buyer down, and semi-tortures him with a flat
iron, albeit not much before he spills everything, understandably. Dante advises him to stay
away from Ana and has him sink the deal with her, before leaving after telling him they’d be
watching, so he better make wise decisions in how he handled himself. Then, he waits for the
inevitable call from Ana.

We discover Ana knows Colonel Yuri all too well, as he ”rescued” her back in the day from
Chechnya and that if she can’t fix it, he would need to ”wipe the slate clean” and start fresh,
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which didn’t sound good- for her, at least. So, she calls Dante, has him thoroughly checked out
while she seduces him and gets the go-ahead from her peeps after he passes the inspection. The
meet is on with Yuri and all the team has to do is follow him discreetly, although he had to go
in hooded, sans gun and phone, so it ended up being mostly guesswork as to where they were
headed on their part.

Eventually the team figured out a likely hide-out that lent itself well to a lab in the general
vicinity of where Odum/Dante was headed and descended upon it- only to discover that Yuri and
the chemical weapons were long gone. On the plus side, the Hubbard family was still there, so
they were able to rescue them from the armed guards keeping watch over them. But where was
Dante?

Turns out he was meeting the big man himself, Yuri, who was taking no chances with Dante.
After Dante pulled a bit of flashy moves and threatened to kill him- and his men did the same
with Dante, Mexican stand-off style- the two came to terms on one condition: Dante had to show
he was serious about buying the weapon at hand by using it on someone there that Yuri had
decided was disposable. It was undeniably a rock-and-a-hard-place sort of situation, and maybe
the guy in question was a bad guy, but still, killing another human being held against their will
with a nasty chemical weapon is pretty freaking hardcore. And yet, Dante did just that, and that
was where we left him.
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Betrayal

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday September 3, 2014
Writer: Josh Pate, David Wilcox, Ethan Reiff, Cyrus Voris
Director: Deran Sarafian
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Amber Valletta (Sonya
Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum), Steve Harris (Nelson Gates)

Guest Stars: Alon Aboutboul (Yuri Medved), Marshall Bell (Deputy Director Spiller),
Roxana Brusso (Joan D’Annunzio), David Meunier (Richard Hubbard),
Chris Mulkey (FBI Director), Necar Zadegan (Ana Paulanos), Alejandro
Barrios (Padron), Jesse Bean (Sgt. Mike Butler), Peggy Dunne (Woman
on Bus), Joe Fria (Doorman), Mike Massa (Douglas), J.P. Pitoc (Kenny),
Mike Rad (Homeless Man), Stacey Turner (TV Anchor)

Summary: Martin gets the Colonel and Ana Paulanos captured after purchasing
VX gas from them. One of the Colonel’s followers discharges VX gas on
a crowded bus and guarantees to strike again if the Colonel and Ana
aren’t freed.

After being forced to kill a captive with the
weapon’s grade VX nerve, agent Odum,
as Dante, has to negotiate with the
colonel on the price for the claimed five
litres of concentrated chemical. At the
FBI office, Hubbard confirms that he did
make five litres of the deadly agent. Once
Dante agrees to a price for the nerve
agent, he tells Medved to give him a flash
drive with the terrorist’s bank details on it
and that they will have no electronic com-
munication until the exchange the next
day.

When the ”arms dealer” returns to his
apartment, Ana shows up to ”keep an eye
on Dante” and to tell him where the meet

will take place. The two end up in bed and the FBI agent learns that the woman was rescued from
an orphanage by Medved when she was ten. She also reveals that the orphan officials put the
children in cages. It is apparent that Ana has become attached to Dante, even after he suggests
that the colonel murdered her parents and adopted her out of guilt, she goes on to obviously
have sex with him again.

At the park, the three meet and Medved brings a container full of the agent and Dante trans-
fers the $32 million to the bank account as agreed. Once the money ”clears,” the FBI show up to
arrest all three. Suddenly a sniper begins shooting agents and Ana, Medved and Dante begin to
run. Only the FBI agent and Ana make it away.

The woman then learns that Dante is not an arms dealer but an FBI agent. Odum then tells
Ana that she is under arrest. In Legends: Betrayal Tony Rice is still trying to pin the homeless
man’s murder on Odum, despite Nelson Gates’ clear warning to leave the agent alone. He tracks
down another homeless man who witnessed the murder and Rice learns that a woman killed the
man and not Martin.
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The stuff in the container that Medved sold to ”Dante” was filled with hairspray and Martin
assures the team that the VX does exist as he saw it work. Odum says that he will go back and
get the colonel to give up the agent. Crystal questions Medved and reveals that they know the
man raped and killed Ana’s mother.

Before McGuire leaves the interrogation room, Medved demands safe passage from the U.S.
for him and Ana or there will be VX nerve agent attacks hourly until he is released. Shortly after
his threat a cannister goes off in a city bus killing 16 people. Crystal wants to see Medved sent
to a ”black” location where he can be treated without rules until he tells them where the nerve
agent is located.

The director of the FBI authorises Odum to stay undercover and ”break out” the colonel and
Ana in order to recover the VX agent. Martin and McGuire convince the woman to ”turn” against
her adoptive father. Odum by telling her what Medved did and Crystal by showing the woman
the CCTV footage where the colonel admits the crime.

The FBI and Odum stage an escape using explosives, a helicopter and a ”shootout.” Dante
then takes the two away in the chopper to a house. Once there the ”arms dealer” pistol whips
Medved until he calls off the nerve agent attacks. When the colonel does so he facetiously asks
Dante if they are friends again and the ”dealer” stabs the man through the hand.

Leaving Medved and Ana alone, the two talk and the colonel admits he did rape and murder
her mother. She demands that he give the nerve agent to Dante and take her to safety. Crystal
attempts to show Odum how much she appreciates what he has done and he gets angry. Martin
accuses her of trying to ”manage him” and he says that too many people died because he ”misread
the target.”

Medved, Ana and Dante all go to the bank where the colonel has his VX stored in a deposit
box. At the last minute Martin decides to unlock the safe deposit box and when he pulls it open
the drawer explodes with a flash bang stunning the agent. Medved takes the same keys and
opens another box that contains a gun and the nerve agent.

As he leaves the bank vault, the colonel shoots anyone with a gun as he approaches the exit
door, Odum and Ana catch up to him. Medved realises that Dante is really with the FBI and the
two men face each other, guns in hand as Ana then picks up another gun from one of the fallen
agents.

In a tense moment, where Martin has a gun aimed at Ana and Medved, she shoots her adoptive
father in the throat killing him. When the rest of the FBI storm the bank, Ana tells Odum that
she will never go back into a cage. She then aims her gun at Martin forcing McGuire to shoot her.
By the end of the episode, Martin has successfully recovered the VX nerve agent and it is clear
that while this mission has ended, the man is still undergoing a personal meltdown. His legends
are causing his reality to unravel even further.
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Rogue

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday September 10, 2014
Writer: Andrew Wilder
Director: Karen Gaviola
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Amber Valletta (Sonya
Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum), Steve Harris (Nelson Gates)

Guest Stars: Kirk Acevedo (Kyle Dobson), Billy Brown (Robert McCombs), Ambyr
Childers (Tara), Blake Robbins (Dennis Evans), Brian Tee (Paulie
Chang), Jodi Harris (Dr. Brooks), Linda Park (Dr. Blair Halstrom),
Christopher Matthew Cook (Billy), Joshua Dov (Ray Campbell)

Summary: Martin is put on leave in the wake of a confrontation with the Colonel.
Martin then begins to investigate his own past, discovering that an
enigmatic smuggler in Houston may have the answers he needs. Mar-
tins assumes the legend of a Southern outlaw named Len Barlow to
infiltrate the smuggling operation and get close to Kyle Dobson.

FBI DCO asset Martin Odum comes out
from his latest legend and while being
scrutinized by the DCO psychiatrist he
becomes defensive and then angry at her
questions. Finally he storms out of the
session and McGuire, who is in charge
while Gates is gone, asks the therapist
about what went on. The doctor reveals
that his problems have nothing to do with
his latest mission, but something else.

The result of the eval is that Martin is
declared unfit for work and is on ”leave”
until they can figure out how to proceed.
McGuire seems oddly disturbed by the
news. In the meantime Odum has been

removed from active duty.
Crystal is approached at a bar by Tony Rice and when she makes the first real move, he says

he’s married and she replies, ”Take the night off.” When Rice explains who he is, she gets angry
and calls him an ”A**hole.” Tony persists and shows McGuire the cell phone footage of Odum
and the murdered man in the subway. He reveals that Gates, Crystal’s boss, is protecting Martin.

It appears that Odum is beginning to have real problems dealing with who he really is versus
the legends he must take on. When his estranged wife Sonya comes by to visit, he tells her that
he is having trouble sleeping and that there are a great many blind spots. She reminds him
that he had a car wreck in February 2004 and that the scars on his body are from that. Martin
then looks up the information on the internet and despite having flashes of memories about the
accident he also remembers the murdered man telling him that Martin Odum is another legend.

While having the flashback of McCombs dying, he remembers getting a book from the man
who told him that ”the answers are in there.” Looking at the novel, he notices certain pages
are dog-eared and he gives the page numbers to Maggie Harris to find out what they mean. In
Legends:Rogue Odum is taking control of his problems and proactively searching for answers,
regardless of where they may lead him.
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Crystal and Rice meet and she sees the file that Tony has on Martin. The two decide to
investigate McCombs, the man murdered in the subway, and his connection to Martin. Maggie
meets Odum in a cafe and she reveals that the numbers are a phone number. She also gives him
the name of the man the phone belongs to, Denis Evans. Martin tells Maggie that she needs to
”cover her tracks” as what she is doing for him could get her killed.

Martin goes to see Evans and after identifying himself as an FBI agent, the other man panics
and tries to attack Odum with an hatchet. When he is disarmed be begins to cry and begs the
agent not to kill him. Evan’s asks Martin his name and after being told, says to Odum that he
wants his ”real name.”

The two men go inside and Evan’s reveals that he knows Martin and they were in Iraq together.
The man has a photograph to prove it. He also tells the agent that Odum, McCombs and Evans
are the only three men still alive from the group in the photo. Martin tells Denis that there are
only two now and Evan’s says that he is leaving but before he goes, he gives a name to Odum,
Kyle Dobson ”the guy in charge, over there.”

Tony and Crystal go to the Department of Veteran Affairs to get information about McCombs
from a doctor who is reluctant to share it. The physician reveals that the man ”lost” himself for
awhile. The two agents watch as McCombs stares out at them from a video screen and says he
”watched the whole world burn.”

Odum decides to go after Dobson and makes up his own legend to help him. Maggie puts all
the information into the computer to back up his new character and looks both bemused and
concerned when Martin goes into his legend’s skin right before her eyes. She tells Odum that she
found something in Dobson’s file called Operation Raining Fire which causes the agent to have a
flashback.

Odum’s self created legend is called Len Barlow who is a cowboy and born ”a century and
half too late.” Rice and McGuire trace Evans down and find the man’s house. They discover
that someone beat them to the address and when they enter, the two find that Denis has been
tortured and killed.

Martin searches out a contact in Houston where Dobson is supposed to be. The man steers
the FBI agent to Kyle’s girlfriend. As Len Barlow, Martin talks the girl into taking him to Dobson.
Once they arrive, the man recognises Odum and in a matter of seconds, Martin gets into a gun
battle where the odds are greatly stacked against him.

Amazingly, the agent manages to take Dobson away and while driving off, a truck crashes
into the car. By the end of the episode it looks like Martin’s last lead on who he really is may not
be able to tell him anything.
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Gauntlet

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday September 17, 2014
Writer: Andrew Wilder
Director: Brad Turner
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Amber Valletta (Sonya
Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum), Steve Harris (Nelson Gates)

Guest Stars: Kirk Acevedo (Kyle Dobson), J.R. Cacia (Agent Wilkins), Bruno Am-
ato (Driver), Rolando A. Boyce (Officer Bridge), Jeremy Cohenour
(Paramedic), Joshua Dov (Ray Campbell), Amie Farrell (Doctor 1),
Kevin Fry (Sgt. Sherman), Molly Leland (Nurse 1), Victoria Moroles
(Teenage Girl), Mike Ostroski (Doctor 2 / Doc), Courtney Sauls (Nurse
2), Nicole Shalhoub (Nurse / Morgan)

Summary: Martin takes Dobson into custody after a shoot-out. When Dobson
is wounded, Martin must seek medical attention at a local hospital.
When Dobson’s employers, The Verax Corporation, send professional
hit men to get him back, Martin is forced to flee with his prisoner back
to Los Angeles.

Crystal and Rice continue to work to-
gether and go through the late Dave
Evans’ personal files trying to figure out
what is really going on with Odum. Mag-
gie tries to find out about Iraq and can
only find a minimum amount of informa-
tion. Gates returns and apart from being
upset to see Rice there, lets Crystal know
that he is not happy,

Dobson finds out that he was shot and
Martin boards a bus with his captive so
they can get to a hospital. Rice explains
to Gates that he no longer believes that
Odum killed McCombs but that the leg-
ends agent is in serious trouble. Before

the bus can arrive at a local hospital, the police intercept the vehicle and arrest both Odum and
Kyle. Martin tells the police that he is FBI and he gives the men his boss’ name and the code
Foxtrot Echo Zulu. Once Dobson learns that Odum ”is a cop” he mumbles that ”no wonder they
couldn’t find you.”

Legends: Gauntlet shows that Gates has always known that Odum is not real but another
legend. However, Martin’s boss continues to let the man believe otherwise. Gates sends Crystal
and Rice to Houston in order to pick up Odum and his prisoner. The local police are hostile and
while the two FBI agents head out to help Martin, Rice wonders if the undercover agent is losing
his mind.

While hospital personnel work on Dobson, Martin waits impatiently and talks to Gates. He
reveals that the ”chop shop” had illegal weapons, military missiles, etc. The agent brings up
that Dobson says Martin was in Iraq in 2004, which Gates says was impossible due to ”the” car
accident which left Martin in a coma. A member of the hospital’s staff gives Odum a coffee that
has been drugged and he passes out.
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When he wakes up, Dobson is being taken out of the hospital by what appears to be federal
agents. An SAC agent approaches Martin and attempts to keep him away from Kyle and he tries
to use a taser on him. The FBI agent intercepts Dobson and he steals a car to take this mystery
man to a safe place for interrogation.

Gates tells Odum to take Dobson to Austin, Texas to a friend of his. The car’s radiator gives
out and the two men hole up in a deserted house. Kyle tells Martin that his people are coming
and that the FBI undercover agent does not have long to live. Odum continues to question his
prisoner and reminds him that if it takes too long for Dobson’s people to take Martin out, that
the man’s own people will kill him.

Martin gets his position to Crystal and Rice and prepares for a last stand scenario. After
taking out the team sent to kill him and rescue Dobson, his back up arrives. Before the FBI
arrive, however, Dobson agrees to help Odum and prior to being taken away by the cavalry, the
man is shot by a long range sniper.

By the end of Legends: Gauntlet Martin Odum has lost his last lead. Gates tells Martin’s wife
she needs to get back together with him and the undercover specialist still has no idea what his
name really is.
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Quicksand

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday September 24, 2014
Writer: Josh Pate
Director: Terrence O’Hara
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Amber Valletta (Sonya
Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum), Steve Harris (Nelson Gates)

Guest Stars: Christine Adams (Hani Jibril), Marshall Bell (Deputy Director Spiller),
Christian Clemenson (Arcadia Policy Council Chairman), Joshua Close
(Aaron Rawley), Mido Hamada (Prince Abboud), Sammy Sheik (Ahmed
Hassan), Alexie Gilmore (State Department Woman), James Hanlon
(Dan Cabot), Lisa Long (Jessica Simon), Christopher Maher (Guest
Star), Erik Aude (Security Captain), Peter Coventry Smith (Jesse), Joe
Marinelli (Professor), Charley Rossman (Maintenance Man), Dave Sha-
lansky (Doorman)

Summary: After the events in Houston, Martin returns to the DCO and is given a
new case involving a threat against a Saudi Prince visiting Los Angeles.
Martin and Rice find the investigation leads to a captivating female
rights activist.

While Odum dealt with the fallout of his
rogue mission last week, he no doubt
felt as if he had landed himself in
some ”Quicksand,” and then some. While
Gates managed to contain the situation
with some serious damage control- not in
the least after Odum short-circuited a bit
at the debriefing- it was a clear a big win
was needed to get him back into the good
graces of the DCO.

Enter Prince Abbaud, a visiting Mid-
dle Easterner and Oil Master, in town for
the Arcadia Policy Council, a meeting of
all the biggest heads of energy, aka some
of the most powerful people in the world.
With so many powerful people in atten-
dance, coupled with the presence of the

controversial Abbaud, chances were that something big was destined to go down, and a leak
about the top secret meeting seemed to trace back to Human Rights activist and Junior Analyst
Aaron Rawley. So, an undercover Crystal leaked the info to Rawley to see if he would bite and try
something- a move I’m guessing the team would go on to regret later.

As part of his penance, Odum was teamed with the newly-recruited Rice, who staked out
Rawley, who led them to another suspect Hani Jabril, a Women’s Rights Activist with an axe to
grind against Abbaud. A search of her room proved inconclusive, so it was legends time, this
time Sebastian Egan, a hard-drinking gonzo journalist in the Hunter S. Thompson mold, who
was well-known in journalistic circles, but rarely seen in the flesh. Connecting with Jabril at a
conference, Odum managed to get himself and Rice access to cover Jabril’s planned protest at
the Council meeting.
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Suffice it to say, things did not go well, as it turned out Jabril’s protest was genuine, but her
associate Rawley’s was a little more involved, including a surprise visit from an explosive drone
that was detonated on Abbaud’s motorcade as he left the Council and was in direct confrontation
with Jabril. Odum managed to save her, but Abbaud did not fare so well. It was clear from
the involvement of one of the Council members and a Saudi Embassy member by the name of
Hassan, who put together and piloted the drone, that it was an inside job meant to be pinned
on Jabril, who was likely intended to be martyr-ized for her cause, and blamed for the event, no
doubt.
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Iconoclast

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Wednesday October 1, 2014
Writer: Geoff Aull
Director: John Behring
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum), Ali Larter (Crystal McGuire), Morris Chest-

nut (Tony Rice), Tina Majorino (Maggie Harris), Amber Valletta (Sonya
Odum), Mason Cook (Aiden Odum), Steve Harris (Nelson Gates)

Guest Stars: Christine Adams (Hani Jibril), Marshall Bell (Deputy Director Spiller),
Christian Clemenson (Mr. Porter), Joshua Close (Aaron Rawley), Mido
Hamada (Prince Abboud), Sammy Sheik (Ahmed Hassan), Alexie
Gilmore (Serena Milloy), Christopher Maher (Prince Fayeen), Omid Ab-
tahi (Bashir Al-Kanazer), Josh Randall (Julian Drake), Waleed Zuaiter
(Faris Nadir), Jamie Elman (Tim Crosley), Keon Mohajeri (Chief Ab-
del), Ray Proscia (Director of Counterintelligence Dean Weaver), Monty
Coleman (Security Guard), Kyle T. Heffner (FBI Agent Walter Pierce),
Jake Matthews (Samir), Kent Shocknek (Reporter)

Summary: Remaining in legend as Sebastian Egan, Martin sets out to clear Hani
and find the true assassins of Prince Abdullah. The DCO is obligated
to pursue this investigation ”off book”.

The episode carries on where last week’s
episode ended, with the death of Prince
Abboud who is dispatched via a drone
with explosives attached and when it det-
onates kills the prince and his body-
guards as well as taking out most of
his car. Hani Jibril narrowly misses be-
ing killed by the remote controlled fly-
ing bomb only being saved by ”Sebastian
Egan,” by the skin of her teeth.

The state department employee who
set Hani up, Aaron Rawley contacts his
”handler” who praises him on a job well
done and tells Rawley that his money has
been wired to his account. While talking

to the man, Aaron’s accomplice comes up, Hassan, and places him in a choke hold. While he is
unconscious, the accomplice injects Rawley with a drug killing him.

Because of the political implications with the assassin being a government employee the state
department decide to blame Hani and let her become the focus of Arabian rage. The plan is to
avoid an international incident and the agents from the agency tell the FBI that the case is out
of their hands and has been declared classified due to national security.

Jibril learns that Sebastian Egan was a lie and when she meets Martin she is understandably
upset. As she leaves, Odum tells her he will see that whoever killed the prince and set her up
burn, Hani replies that she does not believe him. In Legends: Iconoclast, Martin goes back into
the jouno legend to try and flush out the real assassin who set up Jibril and killed Abboud. The
DCO have opted to ignore the state department’s mandate to leave the case alone and Odum sets
himself up to be kidnapped.

Martin is injected with a tracker and Crystal, along with Tony Rice are his backup and they
are to follow him once Sebastian Egan has been taken. Before the kidnapping, Odum and Rice
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find Rawley dead in a closet in his apartment. Aaron’s body has been left hanging to look like
suicide and Martin tells Rice to look between the dead man’s toes for an injection mark. Tony
does so and finds the mark. Rice is concerned that his colleague knows about this way to kill
someone. Martin cannot tell Rice how he knows about this trick but he obviously picked it up
from one of his other legends.

Crystal is upset that the state department are bending the rules to set up Hani Jibril and
sweep Rawling’s involvement under the rug. Maggie reveals that she can hack the security agency
Arcadia’s files to find out just what information they have on the prince’s assassination. She
inserts a spyware program into the company’s database and then leaves.

When Maggie gets back to the DCO offices she tells Crystal that she planted the software and
she reveals the trail from the Arcadian COO to Rawley and Ahmed Hassan and Prince Fayeen.
Martin opts to have Sebastian Egan write an article designed to embarrass and discredit Prince
Fayeen. He wants the prince’s men to try and kill him.

Odum gets the magazine that Egan works for to write an exclusive expose on the prince’s
murder, Fayeen’s involvement and Arcadia’s orchestration of the event. Fayeen reacts angrily to
the article and decides to act against Egan. Joust Magazine and ”Sebastian” are warned by Faris
Nadir that a contract has been put out on the journalist’s life.

Martin/Sebastian uses Nadir to set up the Saudi’s in order to make his plan work out. Maggie
tells Crystal that by digging into Martin’s files she has found out that his whole life is a fabri-
cation. In other words, like another one of the DCO’s legends. McGuire tells Harris to keep it
between them until she can figure out how to proceed with the information.

Odum’s plan goes well and as Egan he is kidnapped. Unfortunately the tracking signal is
blocked and his back-up have no idea where he is. The Saudi’s also know that Martin is not
really Sebastian Egan and they have sent men to his old house to take his wife and son. Legends:
Iconoclast ends with not just Odum in danger but his family as well.
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The Legend of Dmitry Petrovich

Season 2
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Monday November 2, 2015
Writer: Kenneth Biller
Director: Jamie Payne
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Morris Chestnut (Tony Rice), Ivan G’Vera (Prague Councilman), Nikola
Djuricko (Tamir Zakayev), Visar Vishka (Doku Zakayev), James Wilby
(Headmaster), Sundra Oakley (Nisco Rice), Shaun Dingwall (Liam
Crawford), Camilla Marie Beeput (Fiona), Kiran Sonia Sawar (Far-
rah Bulfati), Tom Taylor (IV) (Young Martin), Mehran Armando (Other
Cop), Roger Barclay (William Graves), Adam J. Bernard (Reynolds),
Brian Caspe (Joe Fiske), Paul Charlton (Constable Davis), John
Comer (II) (Boss), Josh Cowdery (Agent Smith), Kai-Lewis Gabini (Kid),
Heidi Goldsmith (Student), Petr Halı́cek (Official), Josef Hervert (Of-
ficial), Scott Hinds (Jim), Brooke Johnston (Agent Gordon), Rajesh
Kalhan (Commander Patel), Vı́t Kaspar (Jan Jaros), Tatiana Novikova
(Babushka Woman), Frederick Preston (Randolph Crawford), Theo Pre-
ston (Bobby Crawford), Abigail Rice (Attendant), Anna Rust (Khava),
David Tubman (Stall Owner)

Summary: Martin Odum is hiding out in present-day London and searching for
clues about his identity with help from a CIA agent. Elsewhere, an
investigation is launched into a Russian gangster.

Martin Odum is a fugitive, hiding out in
present day London and wanted by the
FBI for a crime he did not commit. He
can’t remember his life prior to an in-
jury he suffered in the Iraq War, so he’s
searching for clues about his true iden-
tity with the help of CIA agent Nina Bren-
ner. Meanwhile, in 2001, FBI agent Cur-
tis Ballard and his Czech Police part-
ner, Gabi Miskova, launch an investiga-
tion into a Russian gangster named Dim-
itry.
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The Legend of Kate Crawford

Season 2
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Monday November 9, 2015
Writer: Raf Green
Director: Jamie Payne
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Morris Chestnut (Tony Rice), Ivan G’Vera (Prague Councilman), Nikola
Djuricko (Tamir Zakayev), Visar Vishka (Doku Zakayev), James Wilby
(Headmaster), Sundra Oakley (Nisco Rice), Gershwyn Eustache Jnr
(Simon Hardy), Tom Taylor (IV) (Young Martin), Kiran Sonia Sawar
(Farrah Bulfati), Akshay Kumar (Ifti Bulfati), Gabriel Andrews (Guard),
Roger Barclay (William Graves), Kevin Michael Clarke (D.I. Frost), Josh
Cowdery (Agent Smith), David Dayan Fisher (Guard 2), Brooke John-
ston (Agent Gordon), Lucie Junková (Hana), Vı́t Kaspar (Jan Jaros),
Sagar Radia (Ansar), Sean Connor Renwick (Peter), Anna Rust (Khava),
Justin Svoboda (Czech Cop), Miroslav Taborsky (Kost)

Summary: Martin makes contact with a woman who may be linked to his past.
Meanwhile, Dmitry embarks on a mission in 2001 Prague to find a
wanted war criminal, yet concerns rise that Dmitry may be going too
far with his infiltration techniques.

In present day London, Martin is finally
able to make contact with Ilyana Craw-
ford, a woman who may be linked to his
past. Unable to get answers from her,
he turns to her teenage daughter, Kate,
who is in search of her own identity. In
2001 Prague, Dmitry is on a mission to
locate a wanted war criminal believed to
be connected to the Chechen gangsters.
But Dimitry’s handler is concerned that
his infiltration techniques may be cross-
ing the line.
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The Legend of Curtis Ballard

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Monday November 23, 2015
Writer: Aaron Allen
Director: Alrick Riley
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves), Morris Chestnut (Tony Rice), Ivan
G’Vera (Prague Official), Akshay Kumar (Ifti Bulfati), Visar Vishka
(Doku Zakayev), Ian Nelson (Young Ballard), Ian Bamberg (Han-
son), Aiste Gramantaite (Oksana), Kiran Sonia Sawar (Farrah Bulfati),
Gershwyn Eustache Jnr (Simon Hardy), Fatima Adoum (Alina Qalat),
Dan Cade (Steve), Nikola Djuricko (Tamir Zakayev), Salome R. Gun-
narsdottir (Toma), Jassem Mougari (Jamal Qalat), Selva Rasalingam
(Ramir Qalat)

Summary: Martin races against time in a search for Kate in Paris. Meanwhile,
Dmitry discovers a key to getting close to Doku Zakayev in 2001
Prague, and Ballard gets swept up in a life-changing incident in 1991
Lithuania.

It’s a race against time as Martin
searches for Kate in Paris. He’s convinced
the peaceful protest she’s attending may
turn violent at the hands of her friend Ifti,
a boy with radical beliefs. In 2001 Prague,
Dmitry discovers that the key to getting
close to Doku Zakayev may not be his
brother Tamir, but instead Doku’s wife,
Ilyana. In 1991 Lithuania, a younger Bal-
lard is involved in an incident that will
affect the rest of his life.
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The Legend of Ilyana Zakayeva

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Monday November 30, 2015
Writer: Andrew Chapman (II)
Director: Alrick Riley
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Ivan G’Vera (Prague Official), Nikola Djuricko (Tamir Zakayev), Visar
Vishka (Doku Zakayev), Akshay Kumar (Ifti Bulfati), Kiran Sonia
Sawar (Farrah Bulfati), Shaun Dingwall (Liam Crawford), Gersh-
wyn Eustache Jnr (Simon Hardy), Fatima Adoum (Alina Qalat), Ed-
ward Barr-Sim (Cummings), Nick Brimble (Gerald Ward), Petr Kantor
(Zvakar), Irina Kara (TV Presenter), Jassem Mougari (Jamal Qalat),
Selva Rasalingam (Ramir Qalat)

Summary: Kate becomes a fugitive in modern-day Paris, so Martin puts her into
hiding. Meanwhile, Ballard unearths information that could lead him
to Martin, and Ilyana asks Dmitry for a dangerous favor in 2001
Prague.

In present day Paris, Kate is a fugitive
as a result of her link to a violent at-
tack. Martin puts her into hiding and at-
tempts to use Nina to get Kate out of
trouble. Meanwhile, Ballard learns some
useful information from Ilyana that could
lead him to Martin. In 2001 Prague, when
Ilyana asks Dmitry for a dangerous favor,
he offers her a deal instead. And Tamir
tries to save his own skin by using evi-
dence that could help Ballard and Gabi
finally nail Dmitry.
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The Legend of Terrence Graves

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Monday December 7, 2015
Writer: Matthew Newman (III)
Director: Jon Jones (II)
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Ivan G’Vera (Prague Official), Nikola Djuricko (Tamir Zakayev), Rod
Hallett (Younger Terrence Graves), Visar Vishka (Doku Zakayev),
Gershwyn Eustache Jnr (Simon Hardy), Eric Godon (Older Iva-
nenko), Goran Kostic (Ivanenko), Lilly-Fleur Pointeaux (Guest Star),
Christophe Tek (French Witness), Dan Cade (Steve), Brian Caspe (Joe
Fiske), Christiano Donati (Angelo’s Lover), Amed Hashimi (Imam)

Summary: Kate is offered a deal by Nina and an M16 agent in modern-day Paris,
to Martin’s chagrin. Meanwhile, Ballard convinces the FBI to allow him
to take down Martin; Ilyana is enlisted as an operative in 2001 Prague;
and Terrence’s secrets emerge.

In present day Paris, Nina and MI-6 agent
Simon Hardy offer Kate a deal that Mar-
tin doesn’t like, but he may not have a
choice. Ballard convinces the FBI to let
him take down Martin. In 2001 Prague,
Dmitry enlists Ilyana as an MI-6 opera-
tive and gives her an assignment. In 1976
England, we learn that Terrence has a se-
cret life.
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The Legend of Tamir Zakayev

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Monday December 14, 2015
Writer: Chris Levinson
Director: Jon Jones (II)
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Nikola Djuricko (Tamir Zakayev), Visar Vishka (Doku Zakayev), Zana
Marjanovic (Guest Star), Rod Hallett (Younger Terrence Graves),
James Wilby (Headmaster), Nesrin Cavadzade (Jamilla), Ross Ander-
son (Guest Star), Gershwyn Eustache Jr (Simon Hardy), Igor Skvarica
(Beslan), Anna Rust (Khava Bazaeva), Dan Cade (Steve)

Summary: Martin prepares Kate for a perilous mission in present-day Paris.
Meanwhile, Gabi confronts intelligence agents in Prague; a vulnera-
bility in Dmitry is discovered; and Alex is recruited for a distinguished
position.

In present day Paris, Martin prepares
Kate for a dangerous job that Simon isn’t
sure she can handle. In Prague, Gabi
confronts the intelligence agents about
Martin Odum. She knows they’re hiding
something. In 2001 Prague, Ballard and
Gabi discover Dmitry has a vulnerability.
In 1984 England, Alex is recruited for a
distinguished position, but finds that it
comes with a demand for a personal sac-
rifice.
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The Second Legend of Dmitry Petrovich

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Monday December 21, 2015
Writer: Raf Green
Director: Jeff T. Thomas
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Ivan G’Vera (Prague Official), Nikola Djuricko (Tamir Zakayev), Rod
Hallett (Younger Terrence Graves), Shaun Dingwall (Liam Crawford),
Igor Skvarica (Beslan), Adnan Haskovic (General-President Arsanov),
Visar Vishka (Doku Zakayev), Goran Kostic (Ivanenko), Eric Godon
(Older Ivanenko), Gershwyn Eustache Jnr (Simon Hardy), Amy Wren
(Guest Star), Zana Marjanovic (Guest Star), Ross Anderson (Alex),
Dan Cade (Steve), Tomiwa Edun (Manners), Muhamed Hadzovic (Idris
Mansur), Val Maloku (Young Beslan), Goran Navojec (Musa), Slavko
Sobin (Aslan Mansur)

Summary: Kate goes missing in present-day Prague. Also, Martin makes a risky
proposition; Gabi learns that Blazek may have dangerous ties to
Tamir; Dmitry is threatened in 2001 Prague; and suspicions rise about
Terrence.

In present day Prague, Kate goes missing,
and Martin fears she’s been abducted.
Martin makes a risky proposition to Nina
and Simon in an effort to bring her to
safety. Gabi discovers that Blazek may
have a dangerous connection to Tamir. In
2001 Prague, Ballard and Gabi use ques-
tionable methods to threaten Dmitry. In
1985 England, Alex suspects his friend
Terrence has resorted to ruthless tactics.
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The Legend of Doku Zakayev

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Monday December 28, 2015
Writer: Aaron Allen
Director: Jeff T. Thomas
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Jassa Ahluwalia (Vasily), Eric Godon (Older Ivanenko), Erika Gun-
therova (Czech Cop 2), Muhamed Hadzovic (Idris Mansur), Adnan
Haskovic (General-President Arsanov), Val Maloku (Young Beslan),
Goran Navojec (Musa), Igor Skvarica (Beslan), Slavko Sobin (Aslan
Mansur), Visar Vishka (Doku Zakayev)

Summary: Martin works for Tamir in present-day Prague. Meanwhile, Gabi con-
fronts Blazek about his shadowy activity; Kate is held prisoner in the
president’s compound in Chechnya; and suspicions rise about Dmitry
and Ilyana.

In present day Prague, Martin goes back
to work for Tamir, just like he did in 2001,
but Tamir has other plans for him. Gabi
confronts Blazek about his secret deal-
ings. Kate is a prisoner in the President’s
compound in Chechnya. In 2001 Prague,
Dmitry must convince Tamir to pick up
where Doku left off and earn General Ar-
sanov’s trust. Ballard and Gabi suspect
Dmitry and Ilyana have conspired to com-
mit murder.
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The Legend of Gabi Miskova

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Monday December 28, 2015
Writer: Andrew Chapman, Raf Green
Director: Ken Biller
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Dan Cade (Steve), Tomiwa Edun (Manners), Eric Godon (Older Iva-
nenko), Muhamed Hadzovic (Idris Mansur), Adnan Haskovic (General-
President Arsanov), Marian Mitas (Detective Dalek), Goran Navojec
(Musa), Ermin Sijamija (Isa), Igor Skvarica (Beslan), Slavko Sobin
(Aslan Mansur)

Summary: A threat on a summit is investigated by Martin and Nina, who search
for Tamir’s associate in present-day Prague. Elsewhere, two assassins
spin a deadly plan into motion; Tamir’s wife gives orders to Beslan;
and Dmitry struggles to complete his mission.

In present day Prague, Martin and Nina
search for Tamir’s associate Beslan in
hopes of getting answers about the im-
pending threat on the summit, as well as
Kate’s location. Meanwhile, two Chechen
assassins put their deadly plan into ac-
tion. Malika, Tamir’s wife, gives Beslan
orders that she thinks will save both of
their lives. In 2001 Prague, Ballard con-
fronts a life-altering injury, and Dmitry
struggles to complete his mission with-
out breaking his promise to help Ilyana
and her daughter.
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The Legend of Alexei Volkov

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Monday December 28, 2015
Writer: Matthew Newman, Ken Biller
Director: Ken Biller
Show Stars: Sean Bean (Martin Odum / Dmitry Petrovich), Steve Kazee (Curtis Bal-

lard), Winter Ave Zoli (Gabriella ”Gabi” Miskova), Klára Issová (Ilyana
Crawford), Aisling Franciosi (Kate Crawford), Kelly Overton (Nina Bren-
ner), Ralph Brown (Terrence Graves)

Guest Stars: Gabriel Constantin (Oleg Zlatkin Immigration Officer), Eric Godon
(Older Ivanenko), Rod Hallett (Younger Terrence Graves), Adnan
Haskovic (General-President Arsanov), Attila G. Kerekes (Passer-by),
Goran Kostic (Ivanenko), Bojan Navojec (Chechen Driver), Daniel Rati-
morsky (Lean Guard), Ermin Sijamija (Isa), Katrina Vasilieva (Officiant)

Summary: In present day Prague, Martin makes a deal with the Russians to res-
cue Kate. President Arsanov’s plan for Kate moves forward in Chech-
nya. Gabi struggles to decide what to do about her husband. In 2004,
Dmitry asks one last favor of Terrence. The last pieces of the puzzle
to understanding Martin Odum’s true identity are revealed via a flash-
back to 1972.

In present day Prague, Martin makes a
deal with the Russians to rescue Kate.
Meanwhile, President Arsanov’s plan for
Kate is moving forward in Chechnya.
Gabi struggles to decide what to do about
her husband. In 2004, Dmitry asks one
last favor of Terrence. And in a flashback
to 1972, the last pieces of the puzzle to
understanding Martin Odum’s true iden-
tity are revealed.
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Actor Appearances

A
Alon Aboutboul. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0103 (Yuri); 0104 (Yuri Medved)
Omid Abtahi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Bashir Al-Kanazer)
Kirk Acevedo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0105 (Kyle Dobson); 0106 (Kyle Dobson)
Christine Adams .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0107 (Hani Jibril); 0108 (Hani Jibril)
Melorine Adler. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Bikini Model)
Fatima Adoum .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0203 (Alina Qalat); 0204 (Alina Qalat)
Jassa Ahluwalia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Vasily)
Bruno Amato . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Driver)
Utkarsh Ambudkar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Bobby Mehta)
Ross Anderson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0206 (Guest Star); 0207 (Alex)
Gabriel Andrews . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Guard)
Mehran Armando . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Other Cop)
Erik Aude. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Security Captain)

B
Ian Bamberg. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Hanson)
Roger Barclay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (William Graves); 0202 (William Graves)
Edward Barr-Sim .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Cummings)
Alejandro Barrios . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Padron); 0104 (Padron)
Jesse Bean . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Sgt. Mike Butler)
Camilla Marie Beeput. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Fiona)
Marshall Bell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0103 (Colonel); 0104 (Deputy Director Spiller); 0107
(Deputy Director Spiller); 0108 (Deputy Direc-
tor Spiller)

Adam J. Bernard. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Reynolds)

James Moses Black . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Bert)

Rolando A. Boyce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Officer Bridge)

Gillian Brashear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0102 (Susan Hubbard); 0103 (Susan Hubbard)

Nick Brimble . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Gerald Ward)

Billy Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Hobo); 0105 (Robert McCombs)

Ralph Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Terrence Graves)

Roxana Brusso . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0102 (Joan D’Annunzio); 0103 (Joan D’Annunzio);

0104 (Joan D’Annunzio)
Bonnie Burroughs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (”Lincoln’s” Ex Wife)

C
J.R. Cacia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Agent Wilkins)
Dan Cade . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0203 (Steve); 0205 (Steve); 0206 (Steve); 0207 (Steve);
0209 (Steve)

Brian Caspe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0201 (Joe Fiske); 0205 (Joe Fiske)

Nesrin Cavadzade . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Jamilla)

Paul Charlton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Constable Davis)

Dean Chekvala . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Nick)

Morris Chestnut. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0201 (Tony Rice); 0202 (Tony Rice); 0203 (Tony

Rice)
Ambyr Childers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Tara)
Kevin Michael Clarke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (D.I. Frost)
Christian Clemenson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0107 (Arcadia Policy Council Chairman); 0108 (Mr.
Porter)

Joshua Close . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0107 (Aaron Rawley); 0108 (Aaron Rawley)

Jeremy Cohenour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Paramedic)

Monty Coleman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Security Guard)

John Comer (II). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Boss)

Gabriel Constantin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0210 (Oleg Zlatkin Immigration Officer)

Christopher Matthew Cook . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Billy)

Josh Cowdery . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0201 (Agent Smith); 0202 (Agent Smith)

Layla Crawford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Ciara Rice)

D
Shaun Dingwall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0201 (Liam Crawford); 0204 (Liam Crawford); 0207
(Liam Crawford)
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Nikola Djuricko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0201 (Tamir Zakayev); 0202 (Tamir Zakayev); 0203

(Tamir Zakayev); 0204 (Tamir Zakayev); 0205
(Tamir Zakayev); 0206 (Tamir Zakayev); 0207
(Tamir Zakayev)

Christiano Donati . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Angelo’s Lover)

Joshua Dov. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0105 (Ray Campbell); 0106 (Ray Campbell)

Peggy Dunne . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Woman on Bus)

E
Tomiwa Edun .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0207 (Manners); 0209 (Manners)
Jamie Elman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Tim Crosley)
Gershwyn Eustache Jr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Simon Hardy)

F
Amie Farrell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Doctor 1)
Charles Fathy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Alain Bissette)
David Dayan Fisher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Guard 2)
Joe Fria . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Doorman)
Kevin Fry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Sgt. Sherman)

G
Ivan G’Vera . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0201 (Prague Councilman); 0202 (Prague Coun-
cilman); 0203 (Prague Official); 0204 (Prague
Official); 0205 (Prague Official); 0207 (Prague
Official)

Kai-Lewis Gabini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Kid)

Gloria Garayua. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Surveillance FBI 1)

Johnny Giacalone. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (DJ at Strip Club)

Alexie Gilmore. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0107 (State Department Woman); 0108 (Serena Mil-

loy)
Eric Godon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0205 (Older Ivanenko); 0207 (Older Ivanenko); 0208
(Older Ivanenko); 0209 (Older Ivanenko); 0210
(Older Ivanenko)

Heidi Goldsmith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Student)

Nick Gracer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Guard with Gun)

Aiste Gramantaite. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0203 (Oksana)

Theo Greenly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Hacker)

Salome R. Gunnarsdottir . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Toma)

David Gunning . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Valet)

Erika Guntherova . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Czech Cop 2)

H

Muhamed Hadzovic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0207 (Idris Mansur); 0208 (Idris Mansur); 0209

(Idris Mansur)
Petr Halı́cek . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Official)
Rod Hallett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0205 (Younger Terrence Graves); 0206 (Younger Ter-
rence Graves); 0207 (Younger Terrence Graves);
0210 (Younger Terrence Graves)

Mido Hamada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0107 (Prince Abboud); 0108 (Prince Abboud)

James Hanlon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Dan Cabot)

Jodi Harris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Dr. Brooks)

Amed Hashimi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0205 (Imam)

Adnan Haskovic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0207 (General-President Arsanov); 0208 (General-

President Arsanov); 0209 (General-President
Arsanov); 0210 (General-President Arsanov)

Kyle T. Heffner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (FBI Agent Walter Pierce)

Brad William Henke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Russell Stillman)

Josef Hervert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Official)

Scott Hinds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Jim)

Frank John Hughes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (ATF Commander)

I
Zeljko Ivanek . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Founding Father); 0102 (Founding Father)

J
Gershwyn Eustache Jnr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0202 (Simon Hardy); 0203 (Simon Hardy); 0204
(Simon Hardy); 0205 (Simon Hardy); 0207 (Si-
mon Hardy)

Brooke Johnston. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0201 (Agent Gordon); 0202 (Agent Gordon)

Lucie Junková. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Hana)

K
Rajesh Kalhan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Commander Patel)
Petr Kantor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Zvakar)
Irina Kara. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (TV Presenter)
Vı́t Kaspar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (Jan Jaros); 0202 (Jan Jaros)
Attila G. Kerekes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Passer-by)
Jess King . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Rand)
Goran Kostic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0205 (Ivanenko); 0207 (Ivanenko); 0210 (Ivanenko)
Akshay Kumar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0202 (Ifti Bulfati); 0203 (Ifti Bulfati); 0204 (Ifti Bul-
fati)

L
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Ksenia Lauren. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Hostess)

Molly Leland. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Nurse 1)

Lisa Long . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Jessica Simon)

M
Christopher Maher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0107 (Guest Star); 0108 (Prince Fayeen)
Val Maloku . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0207 (Young Beslan); 0208 (Young Beslan)
Grant Christopher Maquet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Uniformed Cop); 0102 (Uniformed Cop)
Joe Marinelli . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Professor)
Zana Marjanovic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0206 (Guest Star); 0207 (Guest Star)
Rudolf Martin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Dimitri Groshkov)
Mike Massa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Douglas)
Jake Matthews . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Samir)
Rob Mayes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Troy Quinn)
Brendan McCarthy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Ellroy Streeter)
David Meunier. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0102 (Richard Hubbard); 0103 (Richard Hubbard);
0104 (Richard Hubbard)

Marian Mitas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Detective Dalek)

Keon Mohajeri . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Chief Abdel)

Victoria Moroles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Teenage Girl)

Jassem Mougari. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0203 (Jamal Qalat); 0204 (Jamal Qalat)

Chris Mulkey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (FBI Director)

N
Bojan Navojec . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Chechen Driver)
Goran Navojec. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0207 (Musa); 0208 (Musa); 0209 (Musa)
Ian Nelson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Young Ballard)
Tatiana Novikova. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Babushka Woman)

O
Sundra Oakley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Nisco Rice); 0201 (Nisco Rice); 0202 (Nisco
Rice)

Mike Ostroski . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Doctor 2 / Doc)

P
Linda Park. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0102 (Dr. Blair Halstrom); 0105 (Dr. Blair Halstrom)
April Parker-Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Special Agent Diane Kitson)
Brad Pennington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Donnie Reeves)
Andra Petru . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Russian Female); 0102 (Russian Female)
J.P. Pitoc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Kenny)
Lilly-Fleur Pointeaux. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Guest Star)
Frederick Preston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Randolph Crawford)
Theo Preston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Bobby Crawford)
Ray Proscia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Director of Counterintelligence Dean Weaver)

R
Mike Rad . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Homeless Man)
Sagar Radia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Ansar)
Megan Raich . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0102 (Jane Hubbard); 0103 (Jane Hubbard)
Dominic Rains. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Khalid)
Josh Randall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Julian Drake)
Selva Rasalingam .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0203 (Ramir Qalat); 0204 (Ramir Qalat)
Daniel Ratimorsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Lean Guard)
Sean Connor Renwick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Peter)
Abigail Rice . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Attendant)
Fernando Rivera . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Cable TV Tech)
Blake Robbins. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Dennis Evans)
Charley Rossman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Maintenance Man)
Anna Rust . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0201 (Khava); 0202 (Khava); 0206 (Khava Bazaeva)

S
Courtney Sauls. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Nurse 2)
Kiran Sonia Sawar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0201 (Farrah Bulfati); 0202 (Farrah Bulfati); 0203
(Farrah Bulfati); 0204 (Farrah Bulfati)

Dave Shalansky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Doorman)

Nicole Shalhoub. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Nurse / Morgan)

Sammy Sheik. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0107 (Ahmed Hassan); 0108 (Ahmed Hassan)

Kent Shocknek . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Reporter)

Ermin Sijamija . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0209 (Isa); 0210 (Isa)

Igor Skvarica . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0206 (Beslan); 0207 (Beslan); 0208 (Beslan); 0209

(Beslan)
Peter Coventry Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Jesse)
Yolanda Snowball . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Custodian)
Slavko Sobin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0207 (Aslan Mansur); 0208 (Aslan Mansur); 0209
(Aslan Mansur)
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E-Kan Soong . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (DCO Tech)

Alex Stemkovsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (CSP Police #2)

Justin Svoboda. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Czech Cop)

T
Miroslav Taborsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Kost)
Tom Taylor (IV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0201 (Young Martin); 0202 (Young Martin)
Brian Tee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Paulie Chang)
Christophe Tek. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (French Witness)
David Tubman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Stall Owner)
Stacey Turner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (TV Anchor)

V
Katrina Vasilieva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Officiant)
Jessica Vilchis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Field Reporter)
Visar Vishka. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8

0201 (Doku Zakayev); 0202 (Doku Zakayev); 0203
(Doku Zakayev); 0204 (Doku Zakayev); 0205
(Doku Zakayev); 0206 (Doku Zakayev); 0207
(Doku Zakayev); 0208 (Doku Zakayev)

W
Jesse Wang . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Chinese Store Owner)
Sigmund Watkins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (ATF Agent)
James Wilby. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0201 (Headmaster); 0202 (Headmaster); 0206 (Head-
master)

Amy Wren . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Guest Star)

Z
Necar Zadegan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Ana Paulanos); 0104 (Ana Paulanos)
Waleed Zuaiter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Faris Nadir)
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